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MEMORANDUM 

TO:  Directors of Emergency Feeding Organizations 

FROM:  Walter G. Beal       

DATE:  September 11, 2024

SUBJECT:  TEFAP Income Eligibility Guidelines  

Attached is the revised Income Eligibility Guidelines for the Emergency Food Assistance Program 
(TEFAP) effective October 1, 2024 through September 30, 2025. The income scale reflects 200% 
of the poverty level and is to be used for households qualifying for TEFAP participation by self-
declaration of income. 

WGB/he

Attachment 

Post Office Box 659, Butner, North Carolina 27509-0659 
(919) 964-6110    Fax (919) 964-6134

TTY: 1-800-735-2962    Voice: 1-877-735-8200 
An Equal Opportunity Employer 



NORTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE 
and CONSUMER SERVICES  

FOOD DISTRIBUTION DIVISION 

THE EMERGENCY FOOD ASSISTANCE PROGRAM 
INCOME ELIGIBILITY GUIDELINES FOR 

HOUSEHOLD ELIGIBILITY FOR USDA FOODS 

Effective October 1, 2024 through September 30, 2025 

Household Gross Income Must Be Below Level of Appropriate Size Household 

  HOUSEHOLD SIZE   PER YEAR        PER MONTH  PER WEEK 
1 $30,120 $2,510 $579 
2 $40,896 $3,408 $786 
3 $51,648 $4,304 $993 
4 $62,400 $5,200 $1200 
5 $73,176 $6,098 $1407 
6 $83,928 $6,994 $1614 
7 $94,680 $7,890 $1821 
8 $105,456 $8,788 $2028 

EACH 
ADDITIONAL 

FAMILY 
MEMBER 

(+$)10,776 (+$898) (+$)207 

Revised 9-11-2024 
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